
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/11/2010 1:16:41 PM

'mflorio@tum.org' (mflorio@tum.org); Homer, Trina 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); joc@cpuc.ca.gov 
(joc@cpuc.ca.gov); Gray Jeffrey (JeffreyGray@dwt.com)

To:

RedactedCc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: A.08-09-007 motin

Just a heads up - we will be withdrawing our Joint Motion fded on June 10 and resubmitting it today with all 
parties, including TURN

Please call if any questions -

Alice

---- Original Message-----
From: Darling, Melanie fmailto:roelanie.darling@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 1:02 PM 
Xo: Redacted
Subject: A.08-09-007 motin

Docket office will be calling you this afternoon to tell you to withdraw the current motion and resubmit it with all 
parties. This is a heads up due to time sensitivities.

Melanie M. Darling 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-1461 
email: MD2@cpuc.ca.gov
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